



AGENDA

Wilson Creek Elementary School Governance Council

Date | time 11/11/2022 | 7:00 a.m. | Location Wilson Creek Elementary School

SGC Members

Dr. Dinesh Raju, Community Member	Michelle Malizioso, Parent	Amy Kraselsky, Teacher	Drashti Parikh, Community Member
Dr. Gwen Whelchel, Appointed Staff	Brent Rippy, Appointed Staff	Sooh-Rhee Cha, Parent	Aparna Aiver, Parent
Stephanie Haga, Principal	Elaina Forney, Teacher		

Wilson Creek ES (B Hall Book Room – B218)

Time	Item	Owner
7:00 a.m.	Call to Order – Review Norms	Mr. Rippy
7:01 a.m.	Action Item: Approve 11/11/2022 Agenda 1st: Dr. Gwen Whelchel 2nd: Amy Kraselsky Approved Unanimously	Mr. Rippy
7:02 a.m.	Action Item: Approve 10/14/2022 Meeting Minutes 1st – Drashti Parikh 2nd – Michelle Malizioso Approved Unanimously	Mr. Rippy
7:03 a.m.	Discussion Item: Principal’s Report Formal goals review and approval for semester plan - Good feedback on the goals and for WCES. Moved forward with Marcus Autism Center training - To start sessions in December FCS computers don’t have security filters - FCS is working on adding for next semester - Upto \$5000 for getting security software added to the laptops in the interim (EOY) so teachers can be notified if kids misuse it 1st: Brent Rippy 2nd: Aparna Aiyer Approved Unanimously <u>Update based on Ms.Haga’s email from 11/14:</u> - <i>The district is in progress with putting out a bid to Request for Purchase. Individual schools cannot do this on their own. If there is an option for early adoption of the selected program, Wilson Creek will be at the top of the list.</i> After-school clubs can be financed by SGC - Set a cap on minimum # of students or max \$/hr based on interest generated for a particular club	Ms. Haga

7:20 a.m.	<p>Discussion Item: Update on Business Partnerships</p> <p>Sign Greeters have signed on as a business partner for \$500 worth of signs.</p> <p>Added a couple of new restaurants</p>	Mr. Rippy
7:22 a.m.	<p>Action Item: SGC Safety Funds</p> <p>No response yet on the quotes for re-surfacing of turf (for the playground)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Next step to reach out to FCS approved vendors <p><u>Update on resurfacing playground area based on email from Ms.Haga on 02-Dec-2022</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Response back from vendors for a smaller coverage area as initial quotes were very high. - Will need \$35K to cover one side. - Request to approve usage of \$15,000 from Safety Funds + \$20,000 SGC funds to cover this cost. - Motion for expense made via email on 05-Dec-22 <p>1st: Brent Rippy</p> <p>2nd: Aparna Aiyer</p> <p>Approved Unanimously via emails</p>	SGC
7:35 a.m.	<p>Discussion Item: Word on the Street</p> <p>What are the different awards that kids can get?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Ms. Haga to write about them in the next newsletter <p>Overcrowded bus for Bellmoore Park students</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Transportation dept. is aware and working on a resolution <p>Parent Survey</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - 12 responses received - Ms. Forney to request teachers to send out to parents via class email 	SGC
7:40 a.m.	<p>Action Item: SGC Funding Proposals</p> <p>Grant forms are ready to be sent out except for addition regarding grants for clubs.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Ms. Haga, Dr. Welchel and Ms. Forney to discuss about grants for clubs at the next admin meeting. 	SGC
7:57 a.m.	<p>Action Item: Draft Agenda for Next Meeting</p>	SGC
8:00 a.m.	<p>Action Item: Meeting Adjournment</p> <p>1st – Dr. Gwen Welchel</p> <p>2nd – Elaina Forney</p> <p>Approved Unanimously</p>	Mr. Rippy

SGC Norms: Come Prepared
Be Respectful of Other’s Opinions
Work for the Good of All Students